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STATE OF HAWAII 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

AIRPORTS 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 5 
FOR  

JRF ARFF STATION RENOVATIONS 
KALAELOA AIRPORT 

KAPOLEI, OAHU, HAWAII 
STATE PROJECT NO. CO4420-33 

 
October 18, 2024 

 
This Addendum shall make the following amendment(s) to the Solicitation: 
 

A. PROPOSAL 
 
1. Delete PROPOSAL PAGE P-4 dated r05.20.21 and replace with the attached 

PROPOSAL PAGE P-4 dated r10/18/2024. 
 

The following is provided for information. 
 
B. RESPONSES TO REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFI’S/QUESTIONS) 

 
1. The attached RESPONSES TO REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

(RFI’S/QUESTIONS) is provided for information. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this ADDENDUM NO. 5 by recording the date of its receipt in 
the space provided on PAGE P-4 of the Proposal. 

  

 
__________________________ 
NATHAN KANESHIGE 
Engineering Program Manager 

https://stateofhawaii.na1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAbCpKjpKwikII-YVH7eCICRNhyuMCs030


P-4

The undersigned Bidder acknowledges receipt of any addendum issued by the 
Department by recording in the space below the date of receipt. 

Addendum No. 1 Addendum No. 3 

Addendum No. 2 Addendum No. 4 

Addendum No. 5 Addendum No. 6 

In accordance with Section 103D-302, Hawaii Revised Statutes, the undersigned as 
Bidder, has listed the name of each person or firm, who will be engaged by the 
Bidder on the project as a Subcontractor or Joint Contractor and the nature of work to 
be done by each. The Bidder must adequately and unambiguously disclose the 
unique nature and scope of the work to be performed by each Subcontractor or Joint 
Contractor. For each listed firm, the Bidder declares the respective firm is a 
Subcontractor or Joint Contractor and is subject to evaluation as a Subcontractor or 
Joint Contractor. It is understood that failure to comply with the aforementioned 
requirements may be cause for rejection of the bid submitted. 

Name of Subcontractor Nature and Scope of Work 

1.  

2.  

3.  

4.  

5.  

6.  

7.  

8.  

Name of Joint Contractor Nature and Scope of Work 

1.  

2.  

3.  

("None" or if left blank indicates no Subcontractor or Joint Contractor; if more space 
is needed, attach additional sheets.) 

Addendum No. 5 
r10/18/2024
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JRF ARFF STATION RENOVATIONS 
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RESPONSES TO REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFI’S/QUESTIONS) 

 
The following Requests for Information (RFI) were received. 
 
1. QUESTION:  Can you explain the difference between Proposal Schedule 01562.1 and 

01562.2.  The specification section 01562.2 shows 01562.2 Products (Not Used). 
 
RESPONSE:  01562.1 includes the management of known contaminated media identified 
in the hazmat survey, whereas 01562.2 includes the management of unknown contaminated 
media that has not been identified but may be discovered during construction. 
 

2. QUESTION:  Sheet PD101 has callout to “Remove (E) gas range, modify (E) gas line for 
new range connection.  If there is a new oven-range to be provided, please provide 
specifications. 
 
RESPONSE:  Commercial Grade 60” Gas Range – 6 open burners/ 24” griddle. Refer to 
equipment schedule.   
 

3. QUESTION:  Reference Equipment Schedule Sheet A-603, Item E01 – Range 
a. Please specify make and model number for this item. 
b. Will a gas hose be required, or will this be covered by Plumbing? 
 

RESPONSE:  A flexible stainless steel gas line is required for new gas range, and it’s 
covered in plumbing spec section 15410. 

  
4. QUESTION: Reference Equipment Schedule Sheet A-603, Item E04 – Sliding Storage 

Shelves 
a. Please confirm if these units are to be “Sliding” storage shelves.  Sheet A-302, 

Elevation 1, N35 shows this to be stationary shelving units.  Also shown on A-603 
floor plan as stationary. 

b. Please specify make and model number for this item. 
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RESPONSE: Confirmed. Unit to be a “sliding” storage shelve system.  

  
5. QUESTION: Reference Equipment Schedule Sheet A-603, Item E12 – Undercounter 

Dishwasher (ADA Compliant).  
Please specify make and model number for this item. 

  
RESPONSE:  Commercial Grade 32” x 23.5” x 22.38” ADA compliant undercounter 

dishwasher.  
  
6. QUESTION: Reference Equipment Schedule Sheet A-603, Item E25 & E26 – Stainless 

Steel Base Cabinets, Sheet A-404, Elevation 2A 
Are there more fabrication details for these items? 
 

 
 

 
 RESPONSE: Commercial Grade pemanufactured freestanding SST base cabinets. Refer to 
casework details.   
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7. QUESTION: Reference Sheet A-404, Elevation 2A, Keynote N30 – Wall Mounted S/S 

Pot Rack 
There is an additional Keynote N30. One shows the pot rack and the other shows a wall 
mounted cabinet. Please clarify. 

 
 

RESPONSE: Follow equipment schedule – Sheet A-604 for clarification between wall 
mounted cabinet and pot rack. Highlighted element is wall mounted cabinet. 

 
   

8. QUESTION:  Reference Sheet A-404, Elevation 2D, Keynote N26 – S/S Cabinet 
a.  This is not listed as part of the Equipment List on Sheet A-603.  Should this be included 
in pricing? 
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RESPONSE:  Wall-mounted cabinets should be included in pricing. Refer to equipment 
schedule.  
b. If this is to be included in pricing, are there more fabrication details for this item? 
 
RESPONSE:   
Commercial Grade premanufactured Wall Mounted SST cabinets. Refer to the equipment 

schedule.  
  
9. QUESTION: Reference Sheet A-404, Elevation 2C, Keynote N28 – S/S Dish Cabinet 

a. This is shown as a table with undershelves.  Please clarify. 
b. Sheet A-603, E10 states a quantity of (2) each, but floor plan and elevation show (1) 

each.  Please clarify. 
 

  
RESPONSE: Commercial Grade premanufactured SST dish cabinet.  Provide 1 as shown 
in plan and elevation.    
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